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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 2:21 PM
To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN
Cc: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto); Admin A; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: GBJ8874R & MID52157 Folklift accident on 6/1/2022
Attachments: RPT.pdf; EST.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
We have received third party claim notification from workshop. 
 
Please let us have your IOD & SAF documents for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 
From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 2:24 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: GBJ8874R & MID5127 Folklift accident on 6/1/2022 
 
Dear sir /madam, 
 
Enclosed is the accident report & estimate. 
Please look into it and let us have the arrangement for survey, vehicle is with my hirer. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Best Regards 
Suanne Chiu 
Claims Asst.Manager 
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd 
Tel: +65 6262 3377  ext - 0  
Fax: +65 62643151  
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Connect with us on  
 
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the 
sender by reply email. All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unless 
otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message. 
 

From: LOW ZHI CHYIM [mailto:LOW_Zhi_Chyim@defence.gov.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 4 February 2022 7:58 
To: Suann 
Subject: Re: GBJ8874R & MID5127 Folklift accident on 6/1/2022 
 

Hi Suann, 

 

Happy New Year to you. Sorry for the late reply. After consulting my claim department, they had directed that you can link up 
with LKK Auto Consultants PTE LTD for the accident claim involving SAF vehicles. 

 

Thanks and Regards, 

Zhi Chyim 

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 1:54:11 AM 
To: LOW ZHI CHYIM 
Subject: RE: GBJ8874R & MID5127 Folklift accident on 6/1/2022  
  
Dear sir, 
 
We are still pending for your reply. 
 
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
 

From: Suann [mailto:suann@mova.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 11:38 
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To: 'low_zhi_chyim@defence.gov.sg' 
Subject: FW: GBJ8874R & MID5127 Folklift accident on 6/1/2022 
 
 
 
Hi Mr. Low, 
 
Please arrange survey our vehicle is at 15 Fan Yoong Road, Singapore 629792. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 9:34 
To: 'low_zhi_chyim@defence.gov.sg' 
Subject: GBJ8874R & MID5127 Folklift accident on 6/1/2022 
 
Dear sir, 
 
RE : accident involving vehicle GBJ8874R & MID5127 on 6/1/2022 along SAF compound Ammunition loading bay. 
 
Enclosed is our accident & estimate cost of repair for your attention & action. 
Please look into this matter and let us have your reply.  
 
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
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<<Message from Defence Mail Administrator>>: Please be informed that the direct URL linking and clicking has been disabled. 
Copy and paste the URL to the browser to access the website. Thank you. 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under  
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately  
if you receive this in error." 


